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KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 M. Ruby 1., Suite 2, Ellenshusg, WA 98526

COS@IC0-KITTITAS. Wa_US

Office {505} 962-7306

“Building Partmerships - Boilding Communities™ Fax (509) 962-7652
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SEPA ENVIRONMENTAL CHECKLIST
FEE $400.00

PURPOSE OF CHECKILIST:

impacts of a proposal hefore making decisions. An environmental impact staterment (EIS) must be prepared for all proposals with probable
significant adverse impacis on the quality of the environment. The purpose of this checklist is to provide information to help you and the
agency identify impacts from your proposal {and to reduce or avoid impacts from the proposal, if it can be done) and 1o belp the agency decide
whether an FIS is required.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR APPLICANTS:

This eavironrnental checldist asks ¥ou 10 describe some basic information abowt your proposals. Governmental agencies use this checklist
to determine whether the environmental impacts or your proposal are significant, requiring preparation if an EIS. Answer the questions briefly,
with the most precise information lmown, or give the best description you can.

You must answer each question accurately and carefully, to the best of your imovwledge. In most cascs, you should be able to answer the
questions from your own observations or project plans without the need to hire experts. If you really do not kapw the answer, or if a question
does not apply to your proposal, write “don not know™ or “does not apply” Complete answers to the questions now may avoid UNDECTSSAry
delays later,

Some guestions ask shaut governmental regulations, such as zoming, shoreline and Jandmark designations. Answer thess questions if you
can. If yvou have problems, the povemsaental agencies can assist you.

The checkiist questions apply to all parts of your proposal, even if you plan to do them over a period of time or on different parcels of land.
Attach any additional information that will help describe your proposal or its environmental effects. The agency to which you submit this
checklist may ask you to explain your answers or provide additional information reasonably related to determining if there may be significant
adverse impact.

USE OF CHECKLIST FOR NONPROSECT PROPOSALS:

Complete this checldist for non-project proposals, even though questions may be answered “dots not apply.”™ TN ADDITION, complete
the SUPPLEMENTAL SHEET FOR NONPROJECT ACTIONS,

For non-project actions, the references in (he checklist to the words “project,” “applicant™ and “propenty or site” should be read as
“proposal,” “proposer” and “affecied geographic are™ respectively,

TOBE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT FOR STAFF USE
e L IR D BY APPLICANT EUROIANY USE

A BACKGROUND
l.  Name of proposed project, if applicable:

o

o

Mame of applicant: —_—
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3. Address and phone numj‘:er of applicant and contact person:
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4. Date checklist prepared: :
3. Aszency requesting checklise
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1.

- Location of the proposal. Give sufficient nformation for a person to understand

“a wo VaizdpE Brett Bierek 15096745264

Proposed timing or schedule {including phasing, if applicable):

A SAC

Cro you have any plans for future additions, expansion, or further activity

related to or connested with this proposal? If yes, explain.

s

List any environmental information you know about that had been prepared,
or will be prepared, directly related to this proposal,

o T
. ]

L 8% w by
;!‘U UWiker i

Do you know whether applications are pending for povemmental approvals

of other proposals directly affecting the property covered by your proposal? If

List any povernment approvals or penmits that will be needed for your

proposal, if known.

p o gl
ﬂ‘w' OO &

Uive brief, complete description of your proposal, including the proposed uses

and the size of the project and site. "There are several questions later in this checklist

0 STEUSE Pice Wi FEAT BEPS op) 2370 S ACES

the precise location of your proposed project, inchiding a street address, if any,

vicinity map, and topographic map, if reasonably available, While you should submit any

plans required by the ABCOCY, you are not required io duplicate maps or detailed plans

submitted with any permit applications related to this checklist.

Parcel Number- 75534
Map Number 19.4 5-02040-0004
Situs: 03001 WPPER PECHPTRD CLE ELUR

Legai: ACRES 31 50, CD. 6107: SEC. 2
50.CD. 6107; SEC. 2, TWe. 19, pge.
;f'u S172 NE128 SE1/4; PTN. NWf1/4 SE 105, PTN
164 SE1/4: SET44 SE14: LESS 15 30 v
S et 30 DITCH &
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B. ENWVIRONMENTAL ELEMENTS
1. Earnth

a. General description of the site {circle ane): {lat rolling, hilty, sleep
P 2 —_—
slopes, mountainous, other,
—_—
b What is the steepest slope on the site (approximate percent slope)?
-_—

C. What general types of soils are found on the site (for example, clay,
- - " —L_—*'_—"’_"——«*‘
sand, gravel, peat, muck)? If you mew the classification of agricultural
soils, specify them and note any prime farmland,
CEAN, GEAVE L., SARD
d. Arxe there surface indications or history of unstable spils in the
immediate vicinity?
e. Describe the Purpose, type, and approximate quantities of any filing
or grading proposed. Indicate source of fill. o
,P Fa g ‘.:- —
£ Could erosion occur as a result of clearing, Construction, or use? If
—_—
so, penerally describe,
g = s
A g =
g. About what percentage of the site will be covered with impervions
surfaces afiey project construction {for example, asphalt or buildings}?
| SREELY {f_ e
h. Proposed measures 1o reduce or conmol eresion, or other impacts to
the earth, if any:
J!I‘u"‘ i .!'1—-": 1‘::-
2. AR
4. What types of emissions to the air would result Frasm the Proposal
{ie. dust, automobiles, odors, industrial wood smoke) during construction
and whea the project is completed? If any, generally describe and give
7 g -
approvimate guantities if’ known.
| B ¥ i
b, Are there any offsie sources of emissions or odor that may affect
your proposal? If so, generally describe.
jil_,-".L"‘: f’li.‘rj(,—,-»
c. Proposed measures 10 reduce or control caissions or other impacts
to air, if any:
-_—
g Pow g} —_—
BOR 3of 10
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3.

WATER

Surface
1) Is there any surface water body on or in the immediate vicinity
of the site (including year-round and seasonal streams, saltwater,
lakes, ponds, wetlands)? If yes, describe type and provide names.
If appropriate, state what streams or river it flows into.

6 ACh SIS N

K wo & eusSamna

2) Will the project require any work over, in or adjacent to (within
200 feet) the described waters? If yes, please describe and attach
available plans. . 5 g : )
Ves meavny o Ykay pruck
{lat peds

3 ) Estimate the fill and dredge material that would be placed in or
removed from surface water or wetlands, and indicate the area of
the site that would be affected. Indicate the source of fill material.

Nond_

4) Will the proposal require surface water withdrawals or diversions?
Give general description, purpose, and approximate quantities if known.

5) Does the proposal lie within a 100-year floodplain? If so, note
location on the site plan.

.

6) Does the proposal involve any discharges of waste materials to
surface waters? If so, describe the type of waste and anticipated
volume of discharge.

N¢
Ground

1) Will ground water be withdrawn, or will water be discharged to
surface waters? If so, give general description, purpose, and
approximate quantities if known.

No

2) Describe waste materials that will be discharged into the ground
from septic tanks or other sources, if any (for example: domestic
sewage; industrial, containing the following chemicals...; agricultural;
etc.). Describe the general size of the system, the number of such
systems, the number of houses to be served (if applicable), or the
number of animals or humans the system(s) are expected to serve.

Water Runoff (including storm water): \:\JOV &

1) Describe the source of runoff (including storm water) and method
of collection and disposal, if any (include quantities, if known).
Where will this water flow? Will this water flow into other waters?

If so, describe.
M cire N k.l/bn?,ﬁ Yo
Pude Ay Paspecty or Puidags
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2) Could waste materials enter ground or surface waters? If so,
generally describe.

W0

Proposed measures to reduce or control surface, ground, and runoff

water impacts, if any: .
\None

Check or circle types of vegetation found on the site:

deciduous tree: alder, maple, aspen, other

evergreen tree:  fir, cedar, pine, other

shrubs

grass

pasture

Crop or grain

wet soil plants: cattails, buttercup, bulrush, skunk cabbage, other
water plants: water lily, eelgrass, milfoil, other

other types of vegetation:
b. What kind and amount of vegetation will be removed or altered?
N0 we
c. List threatened or endangered species known to be on or near the site.
Nene
d. Proposed landscaping use of native plants, or other measures to
preserve or enhance vegetation on the site, if any:
ANIMALS
a. Circle any birds and animals which have been observed on or near
the site or are known to be on or near the site:
. birds: hawk, heron, eagle, songbirds, other:
. mammals: deer, be K, beavers, other: P .
. fish: bass, salmon, trout, herring, shelifish, other: _“pand e s
b. List any threatened or endangered species known to be on or near
the site.
: pbv\.{{__..
c. Is the site part of a migration route? If so, explain.
AN
d. Proposed measures to preserve or enhance wildlife, if any.

Nowe

K Afin
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£ ENERGY AND NATURAL RESQURCES

a,

What kinds of cnergy (electric, natural gas, oil, woud stove, solar)

will be used o mest the competed projectils energy needs? Describe whether

it will be used for beating, manufactur ot
FlEe Tl g:'n:-"i;; ey T

- B T N, W
Plorani=  Fell HEA]

Would vour project affect the potential wse of solar coergy by
adyacent properties? If so, describe.

W
W

What kinds of energy conservation features are included in the plans
of this proposal? List other proposed measures to reduce ar control crerpy
tmpacts, if any. =

IMSUCATION (W ZRTING BUILDIV T T 55

HeED

T EXNvIRONMENTAL HEALTH
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

Are there any environmenta) health hazards, including exposurs o

15086745264

2.
- - - - - - L - —
toxic chemicals, risk of fire and explosion, spill, or hazardous waste, that
could occur as a result of this proposal? If so, describe. )
r‘ i iz PoTd GENEFRAL. opoF s~
1) Describe special emergency services that might be required. \s R
FIEIZ TEWCK ¢ AP < TATIC A Wil one i) B - —_
2} Proposed measures to reduce or control enviroamental health TR
hazards, if any. EXTLD At EXTip TRy i L:::’ﬁf LR S Hu.,_._ -
b. Noise (1002 B fa}
1} What types of noise exist in the area which may affect your project
ifor example, traffic, equipment, operation, other)?
TP B et
MW=
2} What types and levels of noise would be created by or associated = N
with the project on a short-term basis {far example: traffic, construciion, _ 5
operation, other)? Indicate what hours noise would come from the site.
)::12: -I'l-/“,.l'.,.i
3} Proposed measures to reduce or centrol noise impacts, if any. B o
LAND 4WD SHORELINE Use
a. What is the current use of the site and adjacent properties? B
ﬁ A '}f" PNl W FAVE e -
b. Has the sitc been used for agriculture? [fso, describe. -
y I i L - T B s
H& VoA PR j _—
it Describe any structures an the sile. R— o - o
Hou ¢~ 3 5HOMS f BARLN B
d. Wil any structures be demolished? If sa, what?
f&w.-‘ 'i A B 6 ﬂf lﬂ
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. What is the current zoning classification of the site?
NG

i What is the current tomprehensive plan designation of the site?

. If applicable, what is the current shoreline master program

destgnation of the site?

k. Has any part of the site been classified as an-
Denvironmentally sensitive area?
o
r Approximately how many people would the completed project displace?
.'.“-»;! '-' Ar“-‘! :E_
i- Approximately how many people wonld reside or work in the completed
project? P
O M iz
ke Proposed measures to avoid or reduce displacement i mpacts, if any.
1L Proposcd measures to ensure the proposal is compatible with
‘ existing and projected land uses and plans, if any.
Housmic
. Approximately how many units would be provided, if any? Indicate

wirether high, middle or low-income housing.

B Approximately how many units, if any, would be eliminated?
Indicate whether high, middle or low-income howsing.

©. Proposed measures 1o reduce or control bousing impacts, if any.
AESTHETICS
a. What is the 1allest keight of any proposed structure(s), not including

antennas, what is the principal exesrior building material(s) proposcd?

b. What views in the i:mmediate visinity would be altered or obstrucied?
,U‘ .:'.-\ ﬁ.uz =
c.’ Propescd measures to reduce or control aesthetic impacts, if amy.
LIGHT AND GLARE
. What type of light or glare will the propuosal produce? Whad time
of day would it mainly rcar?
NI M=
b, Could light or glare from the finished rrojoct be a sefery hozard or
=
L

THH "Q esusy
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interfere with views?

},/9

c. What existing off-site sources of Light or glare may affect your proposal?
Mo KIZ
d. Proposed measures to reduce or control light and glare impacts, if any.
Fal
Mo Uiz
12. RECREATION
a. What designated and informal recreational opportunities are in the
immediate vicinity?
o~
Ko =
b. Waould the proposed project displace any cxﬁdng recreational uses? P
If so, describe; d
& Proposed measures to reduce or c&ntml Impacts on recreation,
including recreation opportunitics to be provided by the project or applicant,
if any:
13. D CULTURAL PRESERVATION
a. Are there any places or objects listed on, or proposed for, national,

state, or local preservation registers known 1o be on ar next to the site? If

50, generally describe.

MO

b. Generally describe any laodmarks or evidence of historic,
archaeological, scientific, or cubtural importance known 1o be on or next
to the site. -

o nie
£ Proposed measures 1o reduce or control impacts, if any.
MoV

14, MSPOKI‘ATIQE

a. Identify public streets and highways serving the site, and describe

proposed access to the existing street system. Show on site plans, if any.

UPIER FEOH PoipT RoaD peae vy
= S - N CC 2SS To PROPER T
L_‘fS/ﬁ & F [_'XJS?'/NQ'_E?}:L? STF mA
b. Ls site currently served by public transit? If not, what is the

approximate distance to the neasest traasit stop?

NI (uUglic TRaApS I T
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€. How many paricing spaces would the completed project have? How
many would the projeet climipate? .
fotr—~ =) o T
d. Will the proposal kequire any new roads or stréets, or improvements
10 existing roads o streets, pot inchiding driveways? [f S0, generally describe
(indicate whethesr Public or private).
e
MU
€. Will the project use {or occur in the immediate vicinity of) water,
rail, or air transportation? If so, generally describe. —
n —_—_—
N U -—_—
f How many vehicular trips per day would be generated by the
compieted project? If known, indicate when peak volumes would oceur,
AR &S =7 w ZEK
E. Proposed measures 1o reduce or contro) Uansportation impacts, if any.
—_—_——
_—_—
15, Pusiic § VICE
a. Woulkd the project result in an j Beed for public services (for
example: fire Prolection, police Protection, health care, schools, other)? If
50, penerally describe. _
.
MU
b. Proposed measures 1o reduce or control direcy mpacts on public
services, if any. , s
NO M=
16. Urniyes .
a Circle wilities tly avai € al the site: trici gas,
@Msﬁ%mﬂtw sewer, system) other.
b. Describe the utilities that are proposed for the Project, the utility
providing the services, and the Benern] comstruction activities on the site or
in the immediata vicinity which might be needed.
RO M
C. SIGNATURE
OThe above answers are Tue and complete tg the best of my knowledge. | understand that the Jead agency is relying on them to make
its decision.[]
Signature: Date:
_—
Print Name:
. - 9of 10
TIH "q esuey dy0'ZL 80 22 %eQ
——el



bec 1: a8 03:55p Brett Bierek 150986745264 p.13

THE REMAINING UESTIONS ARE EXCLUSTVELY FOR REZONE APPLICANTS AND
CODE. UNLESS THESE APPLY TG YOU, THIS IS THE END OF THE SEPA CHECKLIST.

SEPA Eny A PRI CTIONS ONLY. WHEN ANSWERING THESE QUESTIONS, BE AWARE THE

FOR STAFF USE
) - - - - —__‘—_-—"-—-'_"'—
i. How would the proposal be likely to increase discharge to water; emissions
to air; production, Storage, or release of toxic ar hazardons substances; or preduction
of noise? Proposed measures 10 avoid or reduce such increases.
—_—
.:'U o O el
Z How would the proposal be likely to affect plants, animals, fish or maring .
life: Proposed measures 1o Protect or conserve plants, animals, fish or marine life,
e
I R ——
ﬂL‘IL ¥ i had
3 How would the proposal be lkely fo deplete Snergy or natural resources?
—_—
Proposed measures to protect or conserve encigy and natural resources,
—_—
L}', K ;'::';—
4 How would the propasal be Jikely to use or affect envirenmentally sensitive -
. _
arcas or areas designated (or eligible or under study) for poverrmental protection;
—_—
such as parks, wildemess wild and scenic nvers, threatened or endangered species
habitat, historic or oy ltural sites, wetlands, floodplains, or primne farmiands?
Propesed measures 1o Profect such resources or 1o aveid of reduce impacts.
ﬂ}.a! ﬁ,-“‘l ,n‘:{"" .\:
S How would the proposal be likely to affect land and shorcline nse, including
winether it would allow or encoeurage land or shoreline npges? Proposed measures o
e

Tl J e
F’u [ ! ‘p“'u ¥

!

£. How would the propasal be likely to increase demands on transportation or
public services and utilities? Proposed measwes 1o reduce or respond 1o such .
demandys). L3 13
& I.‘r \“‘ L — -—‘__‘—‘—_\_._,_
(RS S L
7. Ideniify, if possible, whether the proposal may conflict with local, state, or
—_—

federal laws or requirements for the protection of the environment.

il =

S FORMSWPLANNT NG'LANDUSE APPINEW 2008 LAND USE APP'SEPA E']‘i'\"[RONl‘vIENTAL CHECKLIST UPDATED: 1041 0§
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